




















 

 

BURE A U OF E LE CT I ONS  

RI CH A RD  H .  A UST I N BUI LD I NG,  430 W.  A LLE GA N ST RE E T    LA NSI NG,  M I CH I GA N 48918 

w w w . M i c h i g an . g o v/ el ec t i o n s   (517)  335-3234  

July 15, 2022 

 

Dan Devine 

4511 Lakeview Court     

Bloomfield Twsp, MI 48301       

 

Re: Douma v. Devine 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2020-7-133-44 

 

Dear Mr. Devine: 

 

The Department of State (Department) has finished investigating the campaign finance 

complaint filed against you by Kara Douma alleging that you violated the Michigan Campaign 

Finance Act (MCFA or Act). This letter concerns the disposition of that complaint. 

 

The complaint alleged that you improperly made a contribution to another candidate committee 

using your committee funds. Specifically, Ms. Douma alleged that you sent out a mailing 

endorsing another candidate for office, which was a prohibited expenditure on behalf of another 

candidate committee.   

 

In your September 2, 2020 response to the complaint, you acknowledged that you sent out a 

campaign mailing referencing the endorsement of a candidate for township treasurer without a 

disclosure referencing that candidate’s campaign committee as a “paid for by” participant in the 

mailing. You stated that the failure to include the disclosure was inadvertent and unintentional, 

and expressed a willingness to consider entering into a conciliation agreement with the 

Department. 

 

Ms. Douma did not provide a rebuttal to your response.  

 

As outlined in the Department’s previous correspondence, the MCFA prohibits candidate 

committees from making an expenditure or other disbursement except to further the nomination 

or election of the candidate for which the committee was formed. MCL 169.244(2). A person 

who knowingly violates this section is guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment up 

to 90 days or a fine up to $1,000, or both. MCL 169.244(5).  

 

 

The Department has reviewed the evidence submitted in the matter and finds that the evidence 

submitted supports the conclusion that there may be reason to believe that your actions constitute 
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a potential violation of the MCFA. However, the Department concludes that a formal warning is 

an appropriate resolution to the complaint.  

 

Please be advised that this notice has served to remind you of your obligation under the Act to 

restrict expenditures and disbursements to the furtherance of the nomination or election for the 

candidate for which the committee was formed. This notice may be used in future proceedings as 

evidence that tends to establish a knowing violation of the Act. A knowing violation is a 

misdemeanor offense and may merit referral to the Attorney General for enforcement action. 

MCL 169.244(5), 215(10).  

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact  

BOERegulatory@michigan.gov.  

 

Sincerely,  

  

Regulatory Division   

Bureau of Elections   

Michigan Department of State 

 

c. Kara Douma  


